

# **Bloomingdale Golfers Association**

# Minutes of Meeting March 11, 2021

The meeting was called to order at 6:02PM by Association President Keith Kozma. The meeting was held at the Bloomingdale Golfers Club.

# **Board Members Present:**

Present Keith Kozma
Vice-President James Kasch
Treasurer Don Lucas
Secretary Tom O'Connor

#### **Minutes:**

Minutes of previous meeting approved as written.

#### The Treasurer's Report as of March 1, 2021:

General Fund: \$ 3,787 Classic Fund: \$ 296 Hole in One Fund: \$ 390

The Treasurer's report was approved.

#### **Old Business:**

- Positive feedback on the 1-2-3 Tournament. The consensus is that this should become an annual event. Many thanks to our Vice-President for making this event happen.
- The use of the Red Tees on BGC Hole # 17 as a drop area for players with a 15 or higher handicap playing from the White/Silver that hit their tee shot in the water was once again confirmed.

### **New Business:**

Tournament Committee (Chaired by James Kasch):

- **BGA Masters, April 10**. Sign up deadline is April 1. Entry fee payable to James Kasch NLT Monday April 5.
- Bloomingdale Championship is scheduled for May 8-9. Please note the BGA is not affiliated with this event. This tournament is being run by the golf course.
   BGA Match Play begins May 15. This event is currently scheduled to conclude by July 31.
  - Two divisions, Open (under age 60) & Senior (age 60+). A player age 60+ may play in the Open division. Players can only play in one division.
  - Brackets will be posted.

- Single scoring system will be used by both divisions. Example, Player A has a 10 handicap, Player B has a 15 handicap. In this scenario Player B will get a one-stroke advantage on handicap holes 1-5. Player A will not get any stroke advantage in this match.
- Matches can be played at any course, but if there is not a consensus between players on which course to choose, then Bloomingdale is the default course.
- All attempts must be made between players to conclude their match in under two weeks. Failure to do so will forfeit their Match Play entry. A decision on who moves forward between the two players is up to the Tournament Director.
- Players are encouraged to text their opponents and ensure the tournament director is kept in the loop.

# **GHIN and Membership Update:**

Membership was informed that the USGA GHIN app is now co-sponsored by Sentry. GHIN holders will be required to enter their login id and password when entering scores for the first time under this Sentry sponsorship.

A spirited discussion took place regarding what is a "reasonable time" period for a member to post his score. It was determined that the Handicap Committee has the authority to make this decision. The Committee stated that, effectively immediately, members have 24 hours after completion of their round to enter their scores.

## 50-50 Pot:

Association \$45Lucky Member \$45

#### **Hole in One Oualification:**

A reminder that a hole in one with three BGA members present, regardless of the venue, will qualify for the BGA hole in one fund.

### Attendance

- 19 members
- Signed attendance sheets are the only proof of one's attendance at a meeting.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:30 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Tom O'Connor Club Secretary

E-mail questions or concerns to the Bloomingdale Golfers
Association (BGA) address. In case of an emergency or need of
a quick answer contact a Board Member directly.

Next Meeting: Saturday April 11, 20231 at 2:00 PM at Bloomingdale Golfers Club.

BGA Email: BloomingdaleGolfers@gmail.com

BGA Website: https://bloomingdalegolfersassociation.com/

BGA Facebook Page: Bloomingdale Golfers Association

Bloomingdale Golfers Club website: https://bloomingdalegolf.com/

Please adhere to our dress code of collared shirts – thanks.

Stay friendly with the staff of any course we play; if you have issues address them to a member of the BGA Board.